Nanaimo (Dep.Bay)

o)
Horseshoe Bay

~BCFerries

Suite 500 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC Canada V8W BB7

LANE 29

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETARIN

PURCHASE 2024/11/20

42' Commercial Tru

2 Adult 38.20
2 Port Fee Adul 0.50
Total

Master Card '
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From: Mike Bernier

To: Client Care
Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 10 Nov 2024: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking reference-
Date: December 2, 2024

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Air Canada <potification(@noti

Date: Sat, Oct 26, 2024 at||  EGzGzNG

Subject: Air Canada - 10 Nov 2024: Fort St. John - Victoria (Booking rcfcrcncc:-

To. S

El

Booking Confirmation

I ssued 26 Oct, 2024

[ Manage booking J [ Check-in I

Thank you for choosing Air Canada. Below are your flight details and other useful
information for your trip.

IMPORTANT : This is your official itinerary/receipt. You must bring it with you to the airport
for check-in. Please print/retain this page for your financial records (for taxation, expense
claim or credit card reconciliation purposes).

For a successful journey, it's essential that your travel documents are valid for entry and
transit through all countries/regions on your itinerary. Remember that failure to comply with
travel requirements may result in refusal to travel. For detailed information, consult our

Travel Documents page and our Travel Ready hub.

Flights

Departure * Sun 10 Nov, 2024



Economy Flex

Fort St. John YXJ Vancouver YVR

Fort St. John Vancouver Int. Terminal M

-- Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz

Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 1hr 55m
Cabin: Economy Class (V)

Vancouver YVR Victoria YYJ

Vancouver Int. Terminal M Victoria Int.

-- Operated by Air Canada Express - Jazz
Aircraft type: De Havilland Dash 8-400
Duration: 30m

Cabin: Economy Class (V)

Passengers

Michael Bernier

Tiket # S
POERES =~

Seats
YXJ YVR
YVR YYIJ

Ticket #

Aeroplan # [



Seats

YXJ] YVR
YVR YYIJ

Purchase Summary
= -l
2 Adults

Air transportation charges

Base fare - departure

Adult ($471.00 x2)

Carrier surcharges

Adult ($23.00 x2)

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada

Adult ($9.46 x2)

Goods and Services Tax - Canada -
100092287 RT0001

Adult ($26.07 x2)

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Adult ($18.00 x2)

CAD $1,095.06

$942.00

$46.00

$18.92

$52.14

$36.00

Grand total

Michael Bernier

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

Check-in and baggage drop-off opens

CAD $1,095.06

$547.53
$547.53



Yellow cab of Victoria

817 Fisgard St, (Cab 6)
VICTORIA, BC VBW1RS
2503812222
WWW.NONE.COM

Transaction 007019

Total CA$75.00

CREDIT CARD SALE  CA$75.00
MASTERCARD I

Retain this copy for statement
validation





